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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page | of |
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner D! 6502A
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SKU7110D
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 18 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: MOBILIO SV 1.5 CVT
Frirnary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2015
Engine No.: 115212100725
Chassis No.: MRHDD4870FP000175
Maximum Power OQutput: B88.0 kW (118 bhp)
Open Market Value: $18,935.00
Original Registration Date: 12 Aug 2015
First Registration Date: 12Aug 2015
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $18,935.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 11 Aug 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: $14,201.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 11 Aug 2025
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $66,590.00
COE Rebate Amount: $42,603.00
Total Rebate Amount: $56,804.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Mar 2019

OK

https:ﬁvrl.lla.gov.sgflta;’vrll'actiorﬂenquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030. .. 18/3/2019



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Eliza Ho Teng Boon <ElizaHo@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 8:47 AM

Subject: Market Value - SKU7110D/DOA: 13.03.2019
Attachments: index.pdf

Hi,

Please advise on market value, thank you.

Warmest regards

Eliza Ho
Motor Claims Department

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.
20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046

T (65) 6592 6416 | F (65) 6221 2101 | www.toKipmarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal infarmation provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
M,!ﬂimﬂ&.(m

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-
mail from your system.
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Browse by Category v Iﬁ_gnﬁm |20 ___ g v
16 vehicles Handa Mobilio W . T , »
Price Degreclation _ g _ EngCap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Honda Mobilio Asty Any 2015 Aty Ary Any Al
Honda Mabilio 1.5A RS i-VTEC $£62,800 $8,950 fyr 19-Jun-2015 1,497 cc 66,100 km MPy Available
Luxe

1 Owner, Serviced And Maintained By Agent (KAH Motor) Still Under 5 Years Warranty, Spaclous 7 Seater Yet Low On Fuel Consumption, Value For
Mangy MPV With Low. Running Cost. Huge Boot Area With The Re..,

Tage: 2015 Honda Mobilo, 2015 honda mobiio, Honda Mobilio, honda motabo, Honda, Mabllio, mobiio,

Pasted: 14-Mar-2019 Lised Honds

Honda Mobilio 1.5A RS i-VTEC $67,100 $8,930 fyr 18-Aug-2015 1,497 cc 41,080 km MPY Available
Luxe

Inclusive Of New Leather Seats Of Your Cholcel For Money Saving, Fuel Efficient Yet Enough For A Family Of 71 Low Gerwing Mileage Clocked, 1
Careful Owner With Full Service Record In Kah Motor! Agent ...

Polted: 13-Mir-2019 Tags: 2015 Honda Moebillio, 2015 honda mohifio, Honda Mabilio, honda mobillo, Honda, Mebilio, matilio,

Used Honda
Honda Mobilio 1.5A RS I-VTEC $64,800 $8,460 fyr 02-0ct-2015 1,497 cc 69,000 km MPV Available
Luxe
1 Owner, 5 Years Kah Motor Warranty With 3 Years Free Servicing! Most Value For Money Economical Japanese Compact 7 Seater MPV In The Market
With 2nd And 3rd Row Able To Property Fit Full Length Adult... L rikvwim g0 J
Busted: 11-Mar-2019 Tags: 2015 Hondi Mabilie, 2005 honda mabill, Honda Mobili, honda mobilks, Honda, Mabilio, mkilio,
o W Used Honda
Honda Mobilio 1.5A RS i-VTEC $96,800 $13,060 /yr 24-Now-2015 1,497 cc 53,633 km MY Available
Luxe

Genuire Lowest Mileage 53,633 Km. 1 Owrier Only. Full Service Recorded In Kah Motor Agent. Probably The Best Honda Mabilio Tn This Market Now.
Loan Avallable, Lowest Fuel Consumption MPV. Come View Thi.,,

Togs: 20145 Hondn Mobila, 2015 honds mobilio, Handa Mobilka, honds mothlit, Hernda, Mobilla, mokiko,
Lt Homda

Ponited ! O9-Mir-J019
Dynamics Mechanic Pte Ltd - Specialist for Honda Car repair, servicing & maintenance

[3M-Dynamics Mechanic Garage, the only Boutique Garage In Singapore. They are a fully equipped garage serving JOM (Japanese) and Contiriontal
vehicles.

Mare info atut this shop

Handa Mobilio 1.5A RS i-VTEC 560,888 $8,760 fyr 30-Apr-2015 1,497 cc 70,000 km MPV: Available
Luxe
Serviced And Maintained By Agent (KAH Motor). Still Under Agent 5 Years Warranty. Spacious 7 Seatar Yet Low On Fuel Consumption, Beautiful White .
Paintwork. Huge Boot Area With The Rear Seat Down. Trad...

Tags: 2015 tionda Mobilio, 2005 hahda mobili, Honda Mobilic, horida mobilie, Honda, Mabilio, rmotilio,

Fosteg: 08-Mar-2016 Used n

F- o) Honda Mobilio 1.5A RS i-VTEC - NA 20-Jul-2015 1,497 c - MRV SOLD
e i (] p Luxe

¢ High Loan Avallable! Low Interests Rates At 2.28%! Full Agent (Kah Motor) Maintained, 5 Years Warranty! 1 Owner, Most Value For Maney Economical

o Japanese Compact 7 Seater MPV In The Market, Immaculate.,.. TS

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd

Tags: 2015 Honda Mobllia, 2015 handga mobilo, Honda Mobiio, honda mobilie, Honda, Mahifio, matiiio,

Prostect: O8-Mar-2019
ek 2 Uit Monda

nda Mobilio 1.5A RS i-VTEC $69,800 $9,080 fyr 23-0ct-2015 1,497 cc 53,923 km MpPV Available
e

https://www.sgearmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?RGD=2015&MOD=Honda&MMO=Mobilio&RPG=20&VEH=0 113



